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MEMORANDUM FOR: Madelyn Rushbrook
Licensing Assistant
Licensing Branch No. 1

Argil Toalston, Chief
Antitrust and Economic
Analysis Branch

SUBJECT: MILLSTONE 3 OWNERSHIP SHARE CHANGES, DOCKET NO. 50-423

Py letter dated August 3, 1232, Northeast Nuclear Energy Company applied
for amendments to its CP and 1ts OL application as a result of proposed
transfers in ownership shares in Millstone 3.* Vermont Electric G&T

Coop., Inc. represents a de minimis applicant and the Massachusetts Mu-
nicipal Wholesale Electric Company has been previously reviewed (favorably)
by the Department of Justice, consequently I do not believe notification of
this amendment in the Federal Register is necessary nor do I believe it is
necessary to solfcit comments “rom the public as a result of the proposed
amendwent.
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Argil Toalston, Chief
Antitrust and Economic
Analysis Dranch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Reactor
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The propose transfers of shares are as follows:

1) Approximately u.+8% (5.5 mw) from the Chicopee Municipal L1ght1ng Plant
to the Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale [lectric Company (MMWEC).

2) Approximately 2.17% (25 mw) from the Public Service Company of iNew
Hampshire to MMWEC.

3}; Approximately 0.2% (2 mw) from the Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc. to
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